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From: Biedermann, <Cynthia@DGS>
To: "Rose, Debra" <drose@nfpa.org>
Date: 7/6/2016 1:41:10 PM
Subject: RE: 2016 California Codes- Shipping + Electronic

Thanks so much!
That's great news...

C
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Publication Date: July 1, 2016  Effective Date: January 1, 2017

From: Rose, Debra [mailto:drose@nfpa.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 1:17 PM

To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS

Subject: RE: 2016 California Codes- Shipping + Electronic

Hi Cynthia,

Our estimated time is three weeks to bookmark the PDF. Then, the PDF will go to our vendor to prep the
file to be posted for free access. Once that is done then internally we will send you the link for posting, and
send you the PDF for distribution.

We are also working to convert the files to Word for your next revision. The bookmarking and conversion to
Word are happening at the same time. Lots of pieces to juggle.

I will keep you posted.

12/17/2016
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Best regards,
Debra
617-984-7595

drose@nfpa.org
National Fire Protection Association
The leading information and knowledge resource on fire, electrical and related hazards.

www.nfpa.org

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS [mailto:Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2016 3:32 PM

To: Rose, Debra <drose@nfpa.org>

Cc: Bliss, Donald <DBliss@nfpa.org>; Berry, Dennis <dberry@NFPA.org>; Bizal, Raymond <rbizal @NFPA.org>;
billmahoney@bnibooks.com

Subject: RE: 2016 California Codes- Shipping + Electronic

Hi Deb,
Do you have an ETA on when the online version of the 2016 CEC will be available?

Thanks!
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From: Rose, Debra [mailto:drose@nfpa.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 9:13 AM

To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Cc: Bliss, Donald; Berry, Dennis; Bizal, Raymond; billmahoney@bnibooks.com
Subject: RE: 2016 California Codes- Shipping + Electronic

Hi Cynthia,

I will create a PDF for you once I've receive the files from BNi and they are posted to our website. I will get back
to you on an estimated time of delivery. The PDF will be watermarked with Jim McGowan, Executive Director as
the designated user. Please let me know if you want someone else’s name to appear. You will be able to copy the PDF
but not remove the watermark. You will be able to distribute the file to the appropriate agencies, which can copy

the PDF. The file will always carry the watermark of Jim McGowan, Executive Director, which will look like the
sample below.

Personalize PDF

Purchaser *Required

Designated User*Required

Your PDF will be watermarked with the following text when you click 'Accept'.

Copyright 2016 National Fire Protection Association (NFPA). Licensed, by
agreement, for individual use and download on June 29, 2016 to Debra Rose
for designated userJim McGowan, Executive Director. No other reproduction
or transmission in any form permitted without written permission of NFPA. For
inquiries or to report unauthorized use, contadicensing@nfpa.org. This NFCSS
All Access subscription expires on December 31, 2050.

Please let me know if you want to change the designated user.

12/17/2016
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Also, we will prepare a link for online access to the CEC 2016 edition. But, again I have to wait for BNi to send the
file to me, then the file still needs to be hyperlinked and uploaded. I will get back to you on an estimated time of
delivery.

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 2:13 PM

To: Rose, Debra <drose@nfpa.org>

Subject: FW: 2016 California Codes- Shipping + Electronic

Importance: High

Hi Deb,

Please see the email that follows concerning the new 2016 California code. John Moore at BNi is handling the
hard copy shipping and distribution of the new California Electrical Code. However, could you review the questions
concerning the electronic versions/access and advise?

Thank you!
Cynthia

CYNTHIA BIEDERMANN | ASSOCIATE GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAM ANALYST | CALIFORNIA BUILDING
STANDARDS COMMISSION | 916.263.1330

NEW YEAR, NEW CODE!
Publication Date: July 1, 2016 Effective Date: January 1, 2017

12/17/2016


mailto:drose@nfpa.org
http://www.nfpa.org/
mailto:Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov
mailto:drose@nfpa.org

Page 5

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 10:13 AM

Subject: 2016 California Codes- Shipping + Electronic
Importance: High

Good morning,

| will be forwarding the master state agency shipping information for the new California codes today. Please
confirm who should receive the shipping information on your end.

Many of the state agencies are asking for electronic versions of the codes as well as hard copies. Can you please
advise how your specific electronic access will work? For example, will individuals and/or agencies be provided
with disk or an online link and/or individual passwords to access searchable, downloadable, printable parts of the
code? Will both PC and Mac users be able to easily access? Additionally, please provide an ETA regarding
availability of the electronic versions.

And lastly, please let me know what you need from me in order to fulfill the electronic requests. The list | forward
today will include electronic versions but it is primarily intended for shipping the hard copies ASAP.

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this request!
Sincerely,

Cynthia
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